From: Gill Lindsay <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 March 2008 00:13
To: Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Andrew Holmes
Andrew

| have briefly considered the paper Willie gave to Andrew and | today re summary of Insurance. Can you advise pl
who has prepared this.

Cec are listed as a party at ix

Cec are not a party for delay in start up, what impact will this have for a change during this period.

| have assumed Cec are a party for sections 1 and 2 At section 2 is the ref to JCT 21.2.1 limit 50M appropriate At
page 5 are the exclusions, will this cover the types of third party claims which will not now be borne by BBS ie can
they all be considered as examples in so far as a third party claim is possible Do you know if claims relating to
industrial action by BBS will be covered elsewhere

It would be good if these could be considered by HL on a call or otherwise.

It would also be very helpful to us if you could advise how and to what extent condns 78 and 79 will change to allow
us to consider before we meet Tuesday.

| would be very grateful for your advice on any of the above.

SEL*********************************************************************

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or
organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying,
storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be

liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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